
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 

...... 
' . 
' . 

~A ,. 

:1 ~=';:;,,tli~;:$ ~ - ... 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/CONF,32/PC/SR. 25 
26 July 196'7 
ENGL::::SH 

cml'l'ENTS 

67-35766 

ORIGINAL: : FBE?-!CH 

?R~PP..RA'L'0RY CC.~O:T'l'EE FO:H 'IiiE INT.ERNATIONAL 
C:ONTF,l'ZNCE CN m JM.'.N RIGHT,5 

?hh·d Sess10l1 

SUMMARY RECOhI' OF 'l'IIB TW.li:l'i'TY-FIFI'H MEETING 

Relc at Headquarte&, New York, 1 

on Frieay, T April 1967, at ; .50 p. m. 

Qrgp.nization of work _ {$11t:f nued )' 

:tt..t e o:f the Conference e.nd report on arrangements for the Conference 
(continued) 

Draft rules or procedure of the Coni'e:..~ence . (A/COI-JF.32/PC/6 and Corr.l) 

/ ... 



A/C01Tf.32/Pc/sR.25 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr. SLIM 

Mr. BE.EBY 

Mr. GRONDIN 

Mr. OLARTE 

Mr. PAOLINI 

Mr. GONSALVES 
Mr. HOVEYDA 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO 

Mr. MARTINEZ 

Mr • N.AB¼'ERL\ 

Mr. CHEJKH .ABDALLAH! 

Mr. MOHilMMED 

Mr. MIRZA 

Mr. RIOS 

Mr. YANGO 

Mr • CZAJKOWSKI 

Mr. WARSAMA 

Mr. BEN AISSA 

Mr. NASINOVSKY 

Miss RICHARDS 

Mr. CATES 

Mr. BER.'itO 

Mr. LAZAREVIC 

Representatives of specialized agen~: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. ABDEL-RAHMAN 

Mr. SAI.SAMENDI 

Dr . THCMEN 

Mr . SCHREIBER 

llir. YAKUSHKIN 

Mr. ROMANOV 

(Tunisia) 

l'Tew Zealand 
Canada 

Colc.mbia 

France 

India 
Iran 

Italy 

.Jamaica 

Kenya 

Mauritania 

Nigeria 

Pakistan 

Panama 

Philippines 

Poland 

Somalia 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Sbcialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization . 

World Health Organization 

Director, Division of Human Rights 

Chief> Conference and Meetings 
Control 

Secretary of the Committee 
I ... 



A/CO't'~• .!;'2../ lJC / tilt .2j 
English 
Page 3 

ORGAfilZATION OF WORK (continued) 

'rhe CHAIRMAN recalled that at the previous ~eti.l'JS some representativ-es 

had e.slred. him to put forward suggestions about the organization of work.. With 

regard to the Committee's agenda. and the priority to be given to certain items, be 

suggested that the Committee should conclude today the t'irst item, name~, the 
11Date of the Conference and report on arrangements for the Confe:rence11 

• The 

Cornm:lttee could then trk.e u:p a.s 1 tem 2 "Dra-rt rules of procedure of the Conference" 

and as item 3 ttProvisional agenda of the Conference". It would certainl:Y be :nore 

normal t6 consider the question of documentation before that of. the agenda but for 

teclmictl reasons the documents would not be circulated in all languages until 

14 or l; A11ril. He therefore p:roposed that the Committee sbouJ.d. teke up as item. 3 
the 11P::-o·,;lsional agenda of the Conference" and as item 4 "Docw;ientation for the 

Con:fer'?r.!!-111
• The 11Q;\lestion of' :participation in the Conf'erence of regional inter­

goveY.•'..' ·c:.:.,, '": ) : <:rgenizations" uouJ.d be i tel11 5, t~e "Question of participation in the 

Confer ... "~;::-:; c.n? .-.,.m-governmento.l organizations11 wouJ.a. be item 6 and "Expenses· of the 

Confer::::)~~c- 11 ·.,;ould be item 7. He suggested the following time-table~ date of the • 

Con:ferel1.ce: meetings of 6 end 7 April; dro.ft rules of procedure: two meetings, if 

possible, those of 7 and 10 April - in any case, part of that item woUld. be 

reconsidered after item 5; provisional ~enda: three ~eetings; docum.entntion: one 

or two meetings; participation of regional inter-governmental orga.nizatlons and 

non-governmental organizations: one meeting for each at the most - it might be 

possible to take up both items during a single meeting; expenses: one meeting~ The 

Committee should :finish the bulk of i'!:.s work before 18 April._ 

Mi- . N.4.srnovsKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic_s) said he was concerned 

that the item 11Prov1sional agenda for the Conference11 was am:mg the first on the 

list and expressed the hope that items 3 and 4 could be reversed. 

The CHAim1AN pointed out that he had changed the original .order for 

technical reasons. If there were no objections, the Committee might adopt the 

order he had suggestea. 

It was so decided. 

, ... 



A/CONE .32frc /$R .25 . 
h'ngl16h ... . .. · ·· 

Fage 4-

DATE OF TEE CONFERENCE P!ill RE?ORT Ori ARi1AN<IEMEiiTS FOR TH8 CCtlFERENCE (continued) 

Mr. MOHAMMED (Nigeria.) requested -clarification of the arrangements which 

had been made for partici:pants in the_ . Confere-1'lce • That vaa an important matter i'or 

:probably more than 100 countr-ies would be represented. 

N,r. NASINOVSKY (Union. of Soviet Socialist Republics) · also requested 
. , 

information ahout wor1ting conditions - i'or c:xaniple , the number of participa.'lts on 

which the .Iranian Government had base.d its cal-culati cins for the Conference premises 

a.nd f'or a.ccom.-noda-tion - the cost of liYing, tranro-port, climate end oo on . 

Mr . M:IR'ZA (Paltl.stan) asked for details about the arrangements to be made 

for the Press, the public and non•governmental organizations . 

Mr. ROVE'.iDA (Iran) -pointed out, with regard to the Conference -premises , 

tha:t. tvro l.arge conf'erencea had already been held in Tehera.n . Six hundred_ persons 

ha.d atterded. the World Congress _.on. .t.he.. . .Eu3d:I.c.ation of llli teracy organized under 

the ro.ispi.ces-oi·-uNEsco· -~d--~-thousand 'Persons had. o.ttend.ed. -the...confm;:encc of the 
• ,#-. . ._ 

Inter-Parliamentary Union. Premises -were therefore available to accommodate 

con.:ferences of that -size • . Mr. Schreiber had pointed out that the new Parliament . 

bUilding would be sUi table . The date fixed was 22 April 1968. :By . that tiwe the 

construction of the building could. a-pparently be concluded. and it could . be ).)Ut at 

the disposal of tb.e United Mations sUf:ficiently long in advance. The bUilding 

could house the Press, a large -public audience and a reasonable number of 

representatives . There were enough hotels in Teheran to accommodate a reasonable 

number of reiiresentative15 . There were, of course , certain limitations as in the 

majority of Asian, African and Latin American countries but he :felt that it would 

· be possible to ar~ange suitable accommo<lation. As for the cost of living, hotel· · 

prices · varied from category to category . Circulars containing . detailed information 

would be distributed to all partici:pants . As regards· international transport, 

Teheran lras served by nearly all companies , :flights were very frequent and there _was 

also an international airline run by an ~ranian company. As regards local transport;, 

the building which he ha.cl just mentioned v·~ si~uated in the centre of the city · ·· 

near the present Parlial!lent building. It was well served by transport but special. 

bus lines were to be organized between the main hotels and the ~en~~e • . .Furthermore, 

ta.xis vere very cheap and numerous in Teheran. With regard to the climate , the 

Iranian spring, ·which was somewhat hot, began towards the ~ddle of April .. He drev 

I •• ~ 



A/CCIW ~}2/PC/~.25 
· English 

Page 5 
Qir.~ yoye,;1da,,1 Iran) 

the Pakistatr~tat:t-ve 1s attention to the information he · had given at the 

beginning of' bis statement vhi c1l was relevimt to the ·~sti-0n of' non-s~rnmental 

organize.tion.s. ·Teheran -was· cqu:ipped to receive a. large number o:f })a.rticipants· but 

its possibilities were limited, a fact whi~h would have to be ~ into account 

when deciding upon ivitations. On that question he vas eut;.rely i!l the hands of 

the Committee and his Gover~nt .roU.td do its utme-t to carry out the Conmrl.tteets 

decisions. Simtl.a.rly, in reply to the guesti.on asked ac the :pre'l/1.ous meeting .1:?Y 

the represent~tive of Jamaica about the Iranian Gove:rnmant's reaction to a possible 

extension of the Con:f.erence, he :po:lnted. out that his Government ·would comply fUlly 

with the General. A~sembly's decision. 

ll..r. SCBREIBER (sec:re·tariat) said that the representative of Iran had 

alreany replied to a large extent to the question asked about accommoclation. 
However, · he (Mr. Schreiber) had been informed that there were sufficient hotel rooms 

to enable the :pa:ctici:pante to sl)end a comf.'ortable stay in Teheraa and to work under 

good. conditions. In assessing the nUI.lbe>: of' :pa.rtici:psnts, the &..""Cretsriat had had 

to make only tentative calculations; it was awaiting gu~.o.en-ce from the Conw.ttee as 

to ·the approximate number of re)?r~sentati ves ancl al te:t·nates • The Eecret~ia.t had 

requested that the t wo conference rooms (one for ple:an.ry meetL."'lgs and one :for other 

meetings) should accommcd.ate 130 d.0legations. If the p:i.•emises already mentioned 

were ready, there woUld be no :problem and both laxge and s111!all delegations could 

. 1?0.rticipate in the Conference. The Secretariat had. assumed there .rould be an 

average of four or five representatives per countr,r. In reaching a final ttgu.re, 

the Secreturiat would. take the Committee 1s decisions into account~ The government 

conference af!]!ncy at Teheran was :pJ.amung to contact Governments directly and · 

:provide them wUh information on living conditions in the city. For its part, the 

Secretariat r-ould certainly circulate 1n the normal~ a publication conts1ning as 

much practical information as -possibleo The Secretariat had r equested the Iranian· 

Government to ensure th~t the Conference ractiities were the s:lllle as those available 
. ,. 

at Headquarters. There would. be a very large room f'or :plenary meetings, another for 

committees an.a. sm~ler rooms for working groUJ:lS and poss1bl.e meetings of delegations, 

delegates' lounges, a restaurant, cable-office, post-office, travel agencies _and a 
heal.t."l service. The technical equipment ~ould be that to which representativea -were 

accustomed.. The Secretariat had requested that the Press services of the ·· 

/ ... 



A/~~25 · 
EnsM.1>1i .·· 
I\~ 6 _ 

(1'.r. -~~t1. 

Uoi~ Uations and of other~~ the normal facilities, such as wrk 

· l'OO!IlS-.nnd. means of comnunication. The Iranian ~t had en excellent team of 
I 

can:eramen Which it could use. If the qUestion of premises vas solved, the 

Conference facilltiea woo.1.d.· be compnral:lle to tbose to which representa·tives were 

accu.stotned. at the United Nations, although ~ improvisation might obviously be 
necessary. 

DRAFT RULES OF PROCmtRE OF THE CON.FmENcE (A/CONF.~2/PC/6 and Corr.l) 

The CF~..N EUggested that the Colllllli ttee should first hear a brief 

statement by the Secretarict on the rules of procedure and\ 5bould then take ·up tl::e · 
drat't, rule by rule. . ... 

Mr. SCHREIBER (Secretariat) said tbat he would confine him.ielt to-~ 

general observati<-?ns since he would be able to make more specUic commen~ ~ tt,q 

draft rules were _examined. one b;r one. Tbere was nothing original. _nbont-'tm!!_ draft 

rules! in the light of long experience and of rules of' -~edure which bad _p.ron,d 

t-hemselve~, the secretariat had been guided by a set of' rules that had operated 

trell, namely that o:f the TJnited Nations Conference on Consulal' .Relatio~s . With 

reference to the comt,osition of delegations, 1t was suggested tbat there shouJ.d be 
one cba.irman and as many alternate representa.tivea and. a.dtlt.Sers ~ Governments 

thought necessai.-y . In ru.1.e 4 there was a blank space to be filled., and it might be 

borne ill ml.nd that the CredentiaJ.s COlllmittee ~f' the General Asserdily had nine 

members• The General Com:mi ttee, referred to in rule 6, would of course consist o:f 

the~ of' the Conference, the Vice-Pre~idents and the chairmen of the main 

tiomm:L;tt,ees. Tbe Secretariat was suggesting three main committees because unler 
. . /, 

-.Oe~: ~~mbly ~solution 2081 (xx) the agenda of' the Conference- would e;ppe~ to 

·tau: ,naturaJ.ly into three parts: first, review of progress made; secondly., 

'·e--r.,.-,J..uatio?l of methods; and thirdly, preparation of a :programme of further . measures. 

~tariat had thererore assumed that after a. series of plenary meetings, the 

tb::1.-ee main committees could meet · simultaneously. They would then report .to the ., 

pl.en~/ Con:ference, vhich vouJ.d a.dept the conclusions of the Con:ference.,_ for e,aunple., 

'a Final Act consisting of a brief :review of the Conference ~d the conclusions 

(resol.utions, decla.re:t1ons or statements) . 'l'he. rules •reJ.a:tin5 to the 00nd..uct. of 
business i.rare veil kno,m to United rfations representatives•. Also s~sested was ~ · , ... 



A/COW .32/PC/SR.25· 
English · 
Page 7 

(Mr• Schre_iber 1 ,Secreta;rin;t )_ 

~ ~ -- wh.tclr-would...be usetul in the :preparation of the Final Act. As .,. 
to .J.allgu&ges, tbe-~ttee had ·~ decided that there 1'o\lld be five offic:Lal 

l.anguages snd. four -working ~s. Hovevel', members might refer to the comments 

in :paragraph 11, of the oote introd.uc.hlg the d.ra:f't rules . 1k>thing final bDd. been ·. 
. . 

suggested -~ i.nter""8()verruoonta.1 bodies, or concerning the !".ind of 

__ pa.rticlps:tion...of ~nta.l..org~a.tior!s .. -Thero were certa.izi precedents in 

other United .Nations conferences. and i ·t was for the ·COllJDittee to decide that 

guesti.o~. 

The ,CH.!@~ invited the. JIBmbe.r:s of· the Comnf.ttee to discusg ~e.-ruleo 
o~ procedure one by· one. 

• '!':! t:l..e ·or the Confl:!rence 
~ ................ 

Mr..!-NP.q9YQ_Vt:K[ (un.ion of Soviet...Sreia.11st Republics) auggested .. tbat. tbe :. 

ti t1e shou.1.(1. mentio:11 the time a:nd place of the Conference. The dr.art rules to 'be . 

··-decided upon by the Comnittee were·.rules- of procedure relating to s specific 

coni'~r-.and. -conc~y tbe title of the Conf'erence sboul.d be .$pe{!i.t'1c• He 

· ~ "'ffilgg~ted. that the title should be: ttinterna.tional .Conference on Human R:1.ght.s, 

-· ~eberan., . .22. April-13 ~ ay 196811
• 

The CEA.Tffi{'lli :f:'elt tba.t ;i.t vou.ld be pr~ture· to ind.icate a. --specl.fic. .de.te --·------·--
, .for·"the closing of the Confer ence, since no :final date had as yet been .fixed• In 

ailY case, it ~.,as for the Conference to decide on that matter . 

Mr . CATRS (United States of .America.) ~d ·m:th the. -ch~max> • The ·e,cact 

-c:m.sing~date-wa:u still .:tr.de:flnite, a.'ld the title: 0f · the .Conference might) simply 

O.n.di-'Cate the 'yeax J.968, and nothing lllOre. 

Mr . NABINOVSKY (Union of Societ Social.is~ ,Republics) said that he :!"a:! led 

·to, see how· the question of a possible :prolong~tfon could still a.rise when a deei Fd.on · 

~ alreai:ly been ta..'ten .concerning the length o:f the Conference• Tb~ matter vns 

therefore settled and the Prepa.retory Committee cculd not reo:pen it. Moreover, ~he . 

_c.losing date Va,G not a matter for the Conference to de~ide . The setting of that' 

date del)eDded. on more important considerations, .on :t:irulnc1al consideratiel'l4 : ~t vaG 

no secret that the Conference wccl.d. cost several thou.sand: dol..lars a day· and under 

· · the circumstances 1 ts proJ.cngaticn could not be envisaged• 
/ ···· 



A/COt.JF.32/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 8 

Mr. MOHAMMED (Nigeria.) pointed out that it was still not known whether 

the closing date was to be ll, 12 or 13 .?lay. Consultation~ were still pro~eeding 

on the question a..'1d it was diffi<!Ult' at th.st stage to ''say what would b'e• thi fi1,.al 

date. 

11r.~~ (United States of America) emphasized that nis d.elega.tion, too, 

wanted the Confere~c~ _to complete its work ~s quickly as possible. Ho~eve~, it did . •, .. 
not thi:1.k. _that sp~c1f:,1ng . the c1os1ng date 1n the ti tl~ o~ the conrerence woUld 1n 

any way strengthen a decision concerning t..l'iat date; to go into such detsil in the 

title did not mean anything in itsel:r. 
. . 

•, '{ . . 
1'.!t.!._J3EN P..ISSA (Tunisia) also felt that it would ~ prem.ature to indicate 

a final closing date. He suggested a simple :!.ndication of the general time of the 

Conf'erence, such as April-Yay 196B, and hoped that would be •acceptable ; ta the Soviet 

delegation. 

tf.1.r. BERRO (Uruguay) said he was afraid . that the Commi-ttee was becoming 

involved. in a purely theoretical and pointless debate . It was riot deciding on the 

time and place of the Conference, since that had already oeen settled by the General 

Assembly, · It· would, however, be unusual to give such details ill' the title, since it 

was customary to indicate the date and place of a meeting after the fact and not 

before it, The unexpected might e.lw~ys occt2r, and there :was_ nothing to guarantee at 
+ • ' ••• 

that stage that the Conference would be held at the time and place J?lan1:ed; _.such 

indications in the title therefore seemed entirely .uncalled for. At mos~, the . tiU.e 

might indicate, if necessary, th~t th~ Conference was the first International 
. . 

Con:f'erence on Human ru.ghts, 

Mr. NASINOVSKY {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the 
• 1 ! • • 

discussion had convinced him that no member of the Committee vished the Conference 

to 1aet mox-e than three weeks, He sugge~ted ti1e following -ti.tie a.a. a compromise: 

"International Conf~ence on Human !lights," beg1nning a.t Teheran ·on 22 April 1968" •. 

lv'.ir, MIRZA (Pakistan) asked the representat~ve of' the ·s~vi~t Union i•1hether 

he would agree, in the same spirit o~ compromise, to delete the m~ntion of the 

opening date of the Conference and instead retain only 1968 in the title. The 

wording o~ the title. would then be simpler and more concise. 



A/CONF'.;2/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 9 

The CHAI~! suggested that the details vhich the Soviet representative 

wished to see in the title could be menti.oned in the Committee's report, and that 

the present title might be amended by the addition of the words 11Teheran, 196811 as 

suggested by the representative ot Pakistan. 

Mr. NA.SINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) accepted the 

suggestion made by Pakistan. 

Mr. CA~ {United States of America) thought the suggestion excellent. He 

was wondering Wl'.tY the Confe:;:ence was called "International Conference on Human ·' 

Rights" and not "United Nations Coni'erence on liwnan Bights". 

Mr. MOP..ANME!D (Higeria) pointed out that the e\·ent to be marked by the 

Conference vas of interest to the whole world and not only the United Nations. To 

call it a United Nations conference would be to limit its scope and to go against · 

its objectives. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Social1st Republics) regretted the turn 

just te.ken by the discussion of the Con:ference' s title. The word 11internationa.J." 

corresponded to the universal theme of the meeting, which would have other 

participants as well as United Nations Members. 

Mr. CATES (United States of A.merica) explained that he had not made any 

proposal, but had simply asked a question. 

The CF.AIRMA.N then suggested that the title of' the Col"l.i'erence should be: 

"International Conf'erence on :Human Rights, Teheran, 1968". 

It was so decided. 

Rule 1 

The CHAIRMAN read out draft rule 1 in document A/CONF.32/C.2/6. 

Mr. BEEBY ( New Zealand) collllnented that the very complete rules of 

procedure drafted by the Secretariat followed the lines of those used at previous . 

conferences organized by the United Nations. 'lhe International Conference on Hum.an 

Rights, however, woUld be very different :from the conferences whose rules had been 

used as a model, :for example, the United Nations Conference on Consular Relations, 

and he wished to know to what extent that dif:ference had prompted changes in the 

rules appropriate to a conference given the task of drawing up a legal :instrument. 



·A/ o:>m'. '!2/I-0/ SR. 25 
Eng11sh' 
Page 10 

Mr. N.t.1.SOOVSKY (Unio,n of Soviet _Socialist ~publics) shared the doubts · o-r 

the New- Ze~ representati re. The f'orthcaning Conference would not meet to draft 

an international._ convention, but, would bring togetber· diplomatic represen_t atives ~ho 

would make recomnend.a.tio.:1s. Hence ~ drafting committee, w.hich ws needed to_ prepare 

the -bext of o.n inte:n::n.tional coUYention,. was unnecessary in the caoe 0£-the 

lnteniational Confe1-ence on Jiuman· IU.gl:xtG. 
He wac; surpr ised. that the rul.es of procedure should mention the holdir,g . of 

several meetings at_ the sB..me. t~me, when it was agreed that . not mDre than two meetings 

would b e beld. simultanea11sly. 

He thought it u."1Tris1-; t o i,ntroduce provisions conce.i.---n!ng ~nsu.ltat:tcns rlth 

non-governn:,enta1 oreanizations. 

. '1.'he ~\Q'!,-,:~ :tclt tho.t, no matter how special the propos~ Con.'f'erence t.-an, 

the Committee would be wise to avoid a.n wproquctive general discussion of the 

principles on which the draft rules of' procedure had been based and to tcke up the 

text of the rulee, . for theCol!lmittee must give the Conferenee a working tool in i _ts 

rules o:f pro:::ed.ure. 

~~~ (Uruguey) ea.id that -wb;tle, at first glance., the rules of 

procedure of one organ might seem 1na.pplleeble to another organ discussing di:f'fcre~t 

queBt:tone, 1n re.ct there were simi.larlties in the conduct of deb"tes \fh:ich mas 

governed. 'by the rules of :procedure. A dra:fting committee was useful in any 

conf'erence to review the :f'orm. o-f the texts a.d_opted a.na to ensure that. they would not. 

be subject. to differing legal interpretations. 
Moreover, the rules of procedure contained opti,ona.l provisions, at1<1 the 

Co~ence would be entirezy free to use them or not • 
.As scme coni'erences bad. distinctive cllaracteristics., he asked the Directo.L· · of 

the ~ivision of Human Rights whether the dra:fters of the rulea of' procedure had 

taken into c_o~idere.tion the special. :features o-f' tha International.. Conference on 

H~·Rjghts. 

Mr. NABWERtr (Kenya) understood that some aelegation5 vere :perturbed 

~e&ise 1ihe drai't rules of procedure were based ori the rules o:f procedure of' the 

Contexenee on Consular Rela.tion..41; but be ·sba.I'ed the Chairman's view tbat the drei't 

X'\l.l.ea ~hould. be cons1d¢reu -one by one rather than as a whole, for that could only' 

prolong tb.~ d:ls'"'-'lt'Ja1.on. t _• . 

; ... 



A/CONF,32/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 11 

Mr. HOVBYUI\. {Iran) thought that_ qUestio~ !'€?la.ting to human rights vcre 

not as different as had been suggested _fian questions rela.tL"'lg to consu.lsr 

conventions, which al.so dealt with h1.llla.n rights. 

He a.greed vi th the Kenyan represent.ative and the Chairman thst the Committee 

shouJ..d consider the draft 1"'ul.es of procedure rule by r'til.e and r,hould add such 

rules as might be necessary. 

Mr. RIOS (Pane.ma) said the.t in fact that pro,cedure yould be. the t,est and 

would perrn1 t any additions or deletions that might 'be required. 

~Q...l{(l}~Jm '(Nigeria) considered that the draft rules of procedure, 

which t,he Secr.::ta:d.a.i; had prepered on the basis of a t ,ext 'Which ha.d so~'t.ld vell at 

a previous conference, should not be regarded as a proposal to be accepted or 
J . 

rejected but merely as guidance for the Committee, vhi,ch remained f'ree to .rncdi:t'y 

the rules to meet the requirements of the Conference. They were an excellent 
basis ·for discussion, and, as the Chairman he.d auggesited, they should be consid~~d 

one by one. 

11\Ufilifilfil.!, as there was no objection, invl ted members to cons.Mer the 

dra.i't rules o:t' procedure rule by rule, and asked -whether they wished to decide at 

the present time on the nt1nber of accredited :representatives which had been le:rt 

blank in rule 1. 

Mr. BERRO (Uruguay) thought that the point ,;hould be settled at once 

beca.\We or the problem of housing all the :persons partlcipating in or attending 

the Conference. He asked if the Iranian repreoentatiVE! had a suggestion .. 

The CHAUMAN agreed that it. would be wise to suggest a f"igttre to the 

GeneTa.1 Assembly, and that the Committee might, in dec:!.ding the question~ 86t111111e 

that the Conference would have three catnmittees a.t mosi~. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed that each 

d.el.~ti.on sh:>ul.d include unot nore than three" accred:l.ted representatives, in 

ti.c..d.1.tif')n· to the chainnan of: the delegation, or a maximum of four, and that the 

n.um.~r ot al. teTrl.8.te -representa.ttves and ad:Visers should be le:ft for each State to 

d.ecid~. 



. A/OONF .32/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. MIRZA (Pakistan) tbouaht that the Camd.ttee ahoul.d decide on the 

structure of the Conference, including tlie number of eomnittees, before fixing the 

number of accredited representatives~ The Carmi'ttee ·m:18ht provisionaUy l.wit the 

nunber of accredited representatives to three and consider later vhether that 

figure ehould not be lowered. 

Mr . MOHAMMED (Nigeria} sis.d that the Committee shouJ.d take into 

consideration Iran's geographical position (for many countries, the travel eosts 

of representatives would not be very hfeh), the number• of visitors -which Teheran ­

could accommodate, and the fact that the actual number of representatives 

depended in the l ast anal,ysis on the Governments themselves. 

Ml:'. WARSAMA (Som.al.1.a) thought that members should hold 1.n.fomal 

consul.tat1ons and should defer. the decision on the number ef accredited 

representatives until the fol.loving meeting. 

The CHAIRviAN agreed with the USSR representative that it would be vise 

t6 :fix a ceiling; three might be taken as a tentative figure. · and the final 

decision would be deferred until ai'ter consul.tations bad been held. 

Rule 2 

The CHAIFMAN said that rule 2 was redundant, as it -was covered by 

implication in :rul.e l. 

Mr. MIRZA (Pakiate.n) shared that view and proposed that rule 2 should be 

deleted. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked 'tJlSt. a.1'mo5t 

&J.l rules of" procedure contained pr ovisions similar to rul.e 2 . In the case of a 

delegation consisting or only one representative end· two advisers who might 

- nonna.:lly be e.ssigned to the enbassy at Teheran~ if that• rule '-'ere deleted there 

voul.d be some doubt a~ t ~ the right pf those advisers to repl.ace the representstive 

and to vote. Rule 2 sbou1d therefore be retained. 

Mr. MIRZA (Pakistan) said that he had no obj ection to the ·retention of 

rul.e 2 if t he USSR representative wished it. 



A/CONF.j2/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 13 

Mr• BERBO (Uruguay) observed that from the legal standpoint and in the 

light or rule 4 on credentials, rule l and rule 2 did not overlap: the persons 

entitled to vote were those whose credentials had been confimed 'by the 

Credentia.J.s Cammi ttee. · Rule 2 · enabled the chainnan of a delegation, who held the 

credentia.J.s issued by his country, to conf'er the status of representative on an 

alternate or an adviser. Rule 2 dealt, not with credentials conferred by the 

St ate but with powers delegated by the chainnan of the delegation. For tmt reason., 

he thought that rule 2 should be retained. 

Miss RICHAROO (United Kingdom) asked the Director of the Df:-vision of 
Human Rights whether the words 11upon designation" imeant the.t the chainllan of the 

delegation inf"ormally assigned a member of his delegation to sit in his place, or 

Vb.ether he of~iciaJ.ly advised the President of the Conference that a member o~ the 

delegation would sit as representative. 

Mr. BEU AISSA (Tunisia) noted· that United Nations practice covered the 
provisions o:f rule 2; it was, in fa.ct, customary :for the person vho · occupied the 

representativets seat to be regarded as the :representative, without official 
designation. It was wise, hove-rer, to include that rule in the legal document 

establishing the rules of procedure of the Conference. 

Mr. SCHREJ~ (Secretariat) said that it was important f'or the proper 

:functioning of the Conference that the names of the representatives who vere 

ent1tled to take part in discussions and to vote should be known at all. tl.llles. 

Despite the practice mentioned by the 'lunisia.n representative, a numbe~ of 

.delegations submitted to the Secretary--Oeneral, at each session of' the General 

Assenbly, the names o~ the alternate representatives or advisers accredited as 

fepresentat1ves f'or a given period. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that rule 2 shouJ.d be retained, with the 

understanding that, as in the United Nations, written notification should be sent 

to the secretariat or the conference. 



A/OONF .32/PC/SR.25 · 
English . 
Page 14 

RuJ.e 2 

Mr. l,!'.)HA,~ (Nigeria) said, with re:f'erence to the first sentence, that· 

his delegation was surprised at the stipulation that· the credentials of · 

representatives and the names o'£ members of' cielega.tions should be submitted 

twenty-four hours ''after", and not .before, the opening of the Conference, as would . 

seem natural. He also wondered whether that period was sufficient. Rule Z7 of' the 

rules of procedure of the ·General Assembly stipulated that the credentials .of 
. ~: 

representatives and the names of members of delegations should be submitted not less 

than one week before the date fixed for the opening of the Assembly session. 

Mr. LAZAREVIC (Yugoslavia) remarked that, while at Headquarters, where a.11 

the Stat.es had permanent missions, it was possible for them to notify the 

Secretary-General in advance of the membership of the delegations which were to 
represent them, that was not so easy in the case of ~eetings held away from 

Headquarters, such as the Conference at · Tehera.n, 'Where perhaps not all States were 

represented. lie was therefore in fa.vo\ll' of retaining the word "a.:f'ter " in rule:;. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) endorsed those 

comments. Far from being an error, the pro,t,l.sion in rul~ 3 was practical and fu.1ly 

justified by the circumstances. He knew ·from experience that when non-permanent 

bodies ·met away from Headquarters, the delegations brought their .credentials "1i.th 

them to the place of the meeting, and, as the possibility of late arrivals could· 

not be excluded, members of delegations were normally allowed the twenty-four~hour 

~espite provided '£or in the present text. It should, :moreover, be rem~.mbered that 

very few delegations would be able to submit credentia1s· before the opening date, 

and the opening of the Conference might thus be delayed. 

The CHA.IBMAN said the arguments of the Yugoslav and USSR repre!':entfl.t.tve~ 

were borne out by the facts; it was true, as they had said, that not all States 

were represented at Teheran and that it would therefore be difficult f or them to 

submit the credentials of their delegations to th~· Executive Secretru:y twenty-fou,r. 

hours before the opening of the Conference. Moreover, even if the rule was 

adopted as it now stood in document A/CONF.}2/Pc/6, it should not be rigidly 
. . ntil twc or three days applied, because some delegations might be unable to arrive u 

after the opening. Some degree of flexibility was there£ore necessary· /,. •• 



A/CONF.}2/Pc/sR.25 
English . 
Page 15 

Mr. PAOLII\'I (France) said that, even in the case of' meetings of permanent 

organs held under United l'!ations auspices a\rn.y from Headquarters, the delegations 

brought their credentials with t.hem. Tne respite provided was thus both practical 

and of great importance. 

The CHAIRM.AN stated that, if the representative of Nigeria raised no 

objection, he would take it that the Committee was in ~avour of retaining the word 

"after 11. 

He suggested that, in the French text of the first sentence, the words "le nom" 

in the first line should be put in the plural. Also, as it was stated in rule 16 
t hat the Secretary-General of the United Nations was to be the Secretary-General of 

the Conference, the wording of the t110 rules should be made consistent by replacing 

the words "Executive Secretary" by the words "Secretary-General'' in rule 3• 

Mr. WARSAMA (Somalia) saw no contradiction between the two rules mentioned 

by the Chairman. It was stated in rule 16, paragraph 2, that the Secretary-General 

should appoint an Executive Secretary of the Conference, and it was to the latter, 

not to the Secretary-General, that credentials were t o be submitted. 

rtir. HOVEYDA (Iran) said that replacing the words "Executive Secretary" by 

the words "Secretary-General" m:lght mislead Governments into thinking that the 

credentials were to be submitted to the Secretary-General in New York. In order to 

avoid any such misunderstanding, it should perhaps be stated that the credentials 

were to be submitted to "the secretary-general of the Conference11
, reserving the 

possibility of making further specifications on the matter later. 

~~ (Pakistan) said he was not sure that he had quite followed the 

suggestion of Iran and asked whether the Conference was to have a secretary-general 

other than the Secretary- General of the United Nations. If, on the contrary. the 

secretary-general of the Cont'erence and the Secretary-General of the United Nations 

were one and the same person, then the Chairman's suggestion and the suggestion of 

the Iranian representative had the same obJect. He asked whether by endorsing the 

Iranian proposal the ColillD.ittee would be changing the meaning of' rttl.e 16, 

/ .... 



A/roro,.32/PC/SR.25 
English 
Page 16 

Mr. NASINCVSICY (Union of Soviet_ Socia.list Repub~_cs) endorsed the 

Iranian representative's comments. It should-·be made clear that it '1\-"aS to the 

secreta.rr- general of the Conference that the credentials were . to be sub.mi t ;ted . 

Further specifications concerning the person of the secretary-general of t~e 
Conference and his appointment would be given later. 

Mr. PAOLINI {France} proposed that the expression contained in the 

present text of _the rule shou~d be retained but should be further defined . The 
. . 

words "Executive Secretary of' the Conference" should be used, so that it was. clear 
' ' . . 

at once who was meant, and the powers of the Executive Secretary- should be defined 
at a later point • 

. Mr. SCHREIBER (Secretariat) admitted that the term 11executive secretary~ 

might give rise. to a misunderstanding. Although there was no serioµs 

inconvenience _in the credentials being submitted to _the S~cretary- General :ln New 

·York, ~s the Sec"retariat _could forward them by cable_ to Teheran immediately, there 

was every adv~tage, as the representative .of Iran had righ~iy observed, ir1 

avoiding aey possibility of confusion and making the necessary provisions t o ensure 
. . . . 

that credentials would be submitted directly to the executive secretary of the 

Conference. 

The statement in rule 16, paragraph l that the Secretary-General wa.s to be 

the Secretary-Gen~ral of the Conference was merely a traditional fo:nnula . In 

practice - as · was clearly st~ted in General Assembiy re-solut,ion ro81 (XX) ·• the 

Secretary•General would appoint an executive secretary from within t.he F:ecl:·e b,:ria.t 

to .service the Conference, 

The CHAIRMAN said that if' there was no objection, he would take it that 

the .Committee agreed to the proposals - firstly, his o,m _J?ropo~oJ coi i c..:~tniJig · th"! 

t t . of :France so that the French teKt and, secondly, that made by the represen a 1ve - , 

first sentence of rule 3 ·would be amended to read: "The credentials of 
· d d · sers shall be . 

Dnmog of alternate repre,sentatives an, a vi , representatives and tp.e ........... 
· · i ssible not lat,er tha.n ~ubmitted to the Executive Secretary of the Conference i po 

II 
twen+.y- rour hours after the opening of the Conference. 

Itule 3 .. as a whole, __ as_ amended, was adopted. 



. ; 

Rule 4 

A/CONF .32/Pc/SR.25 ,. 
English 
Page 17 

Mr. BEEBY (New Zealand) proposed that the number 9 should be inserted in 

the blank space in the ~econd sentence; The Cre:ren.tia..ls Con:mrlttee of. the 

Conference. would -consist o-r nine members., .like the:X~·•Oommittee of the 

General Assembly, whose membership was defined ic1 rule 28 of the -As5emJ>ly,1·s -rules 

of procedure . 

The proposal was a1reroved. 

Rule 4 was adonted . 

Rule 5 

Rule 5 was adopted. 

The meetine, rose_ at 6.2~~- · 




